
United Nations 
miRD COMMimE, 586th 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

NllVTil SESSION 
Officu:l RPcards • 

MEETING 

Wednesday, 17 November 1954, 
al 3.20 p.m. 

CO:'iTENTS 

Paye 

Agenda item 58 : 
Draft intnnational covenants on human rights (concl!tdcd) 221 

Agct:da item 12: 
Report of the Economic and Social Council (chapters IV 

and V} .................. , ............. ,.,,, .....•. 223 

Chairman: Mr. Jifi NOSEK (Czechoslovakia). 

AGENDA ITEM 58 

Draft inlernational covenants on human rights 
(A/2714, A/2686, ~hapter V, section I, E/2573, 
A/C.3/574, A/C.3fi,.410/Rev.4 and Corr.l and 
2, A/C.3/L.412, A/C.3/L.413, A/C.3/L.414, 
A/C.3/L.418 and Add. I, A/C.3/L.42l, A/C.3/I •• 
422, A/C.3/L.424, A/C.3/L.427 and Add.l) 
(concluded) 

PRoCEDURAL PROPOSAL suBMJTTED BY CosTA RicA 
(A/C.3/L.410/REv.4 AND CoRR.l AND 2) (concluded) 

l, The CHAIR.'I!IAN called upon members of the 
Committee to explain their votes on the draft resolution 
adopted at the preceding meeting. 

2. Mrs. TOMSIC (Yugoslavia) said that she had 
voted for the draft resolution because the procedure it 
proposed would promote rapid adoption of the draft 
covenants on human rights (E/2573, annex I). The dis
cussion in the Third Committee at the current session 
of the General Assembly had given a survey of different 
attitudes on the covenants and so the Memher States, 
as well as the non-member States and organizations 
concerned, would he able to review their standpoints. 
Thus the whole world would participate in the final 
drafting of the covenants. It was good to stimulate pub
lic interest in the covenants, since that interest was an 
essential prerequisite for the effective implementation of 
human rights. The object of the resolution was not only 
to obtain new proposals for the wording of the drafts, 
but also to arouse world public opinion in their favour. 

3. It was evident from the general discussion that the 
less-developed countries were more interested in the 
promotion of human rights than were the more ad
vanced States; the reason for that might be that the 
less-developed countries relied on international co-oper
ation in carrying out the changes required for their 
development. Work on the draft covenants had been 
disappointing in the past, but there seemed to be reason 
to hope that they would come into heing and provide 
a means of settling some acute international problems. 
Yugoslavia would therefore examine carefully the atti
tudes taken at all stages of the work, taking into account 

221 

Net~~ York 

the fact that the covenants were designed not to sanc
tion exi5ting situations, but to promote better ones, In 
doing so, it would consider the difficulties of other 
countries as well as its own and hoped that other States 
would do the same. 
4. Mrs. LORD (United States of America) explained 
that she had abstained from voting on the draft resolu
tion because her Government did not intend to sign or 
ratify the covenants. She had not voted against the 
draft resolution because the United States of America 
had not wished to obstruct the Third Committee's pro
cedural decision. There seemed to be no objection to 
most of the purely technical provisions of the draft reso
lution. In particular, she hoped that paragraph 4 of the 
operative part would be correctly interpreted as not pre
cluding the discussion of important items other than the 
draft covenants at the tenth session of the General 
Assembly. 
S. Mr. DE METRA PENNA (Brazil) said that he 
had voted against paragraph I (c) of the draft resolu
tion for the reasons which had prompted the Egyptian 
and Lebanese representatives to propose substitution of 
a new text ( A/C.3/L.429). The debate had shown that 
it was enough to propose a reference to Non-Self-Gov
erning and Trust Territories in any text and ask ior a 
roll-call vote on those words for them to acquire a 
symbolic meaning at variance with reality, logic and 
common sense. Some members of the Committeee 
seemed to feel compelled to vote for such phrases in 
order to prove that they were liberal and progressive. 

6. The Committee's reactions to the Brazilian delega
tion's conciliatory proposals (A/C.3/L.412) on the 
article on the right of self-detennination had been an
other case in point. The Lebanese representative had 
rightly pointed out that the inclusion of provisions was 
useful only if they were acceptable to the States con
cerned. The Brazilian delegation unequivocally sup
ported the right of all the peoples of the earth, including 
the peoples of Non-Self-Governing and Trust Territo
riest to self-determination; nevertheless, its votes would 
always be motivated by common sense. 

7. Mr. NOON (Pakistan) said that he had voted for 
the draft resolution as a whole because the procedure 
proposed in it seemed to be satisfactory. He had voted 
against paragraph 1 (c), however, because it was open 
to several interpretations and would not best serve the 
purpose of stimulating public interest in the draft cove
nants. Moreover, the wording of the paragraph might 
lead to practical difficulties. Many non·governmental 
organizations were already actively stimulating public 
opinion and, if others were called upon to do so, dupli
cation of effort might result. 
8. Mrs. CISELET (Belgium) said that she had voted 
against the draft resolution a.s a whole because para
graph 1 (c) had been adopted. That paragraph was par
ticularly unfortunate and ill-advised. Moreover, the ref
erence to Non~Se!f-Governing and Trust Territories 

A/C3/SR.586 



222 General A8smnbly-N.In th Scst ion- Third C.omtnittco 

made the whole draft resolution displeasing to Member 
States responsible for ter ritories which w~re not yet 
fully self-gover ning. . 
9. ~fr. DUNLOP ( New Zealand) explai 1ed that he 
had \'Oted against the draft resolution as a whole and 
against paragraph I (c) because oi the imp ication that 
it might refer to non-governmental organizations other 
~han t~ose in consultative status. Although it was not 
1mposs1ble for the General Assembly to address i tself to 
private citizens, it should not do so indiscrir:llnatcly. 

10. M rs. HARMA N ( Israel) said that, a though she 
had voted for the dn1ft resolution as a wh<•le, she had 
abstained from voting on paragraph 1 (c), in the belief 
that specific reference should have been made only to 
non-governmental organizations in consu .tative and 
other status with the United Nations, the n ajority of 
which had closely followed the work on hr man r ights 
in the United Nations and were therefore capable of 
interpreting the issues accurately and respor.sibly to the 
public. 
11. A committee of sixty members was bc·und to ex
perience difliculties in drafting legally bin( ing instru
ments ancl Membt>r Sta tes and the Secretariat should 
consider the possibility of constituting clnfting sub
committees within lhc Committee at the n~xt session 
of the General Assembly, to assist with tt e technical 
process of legal drafting. 
12. F inally, the d raft resolution contained r:o reference 
to the work of the Commission on Human Rights. The 
Commission should deal at its forthcoming S'!Ssion with 
all the outst.anding items which had not hee 1 discussed 
owing to its preoccupation with the draft co 1enants. 

13. Miss LIO NAES (Nonvay) said tll<.t she had 
voted for paragraph I (c) because of the imr ortant par t 
that would be played l>y public opinion in acbieving the 
implementation of the co\·ennnts. It would have been 
contrary to the spirit of the covenants to :·estrict the 
invitation to non-governmental organization~ in consul
tative s tatus. Her delegation did not undcre ;timate the 
work of those organizations and was aware t t.at the pro
ced ure might raise difficulties for t he Secro:ta ria.t, but 
was sure that the Secretariat would make every effort 
to m·ercome the obstacles, i11 view of the importance of 
the p ri nciple of universality. 
14. M r. HOARE (United Kingdom) said :hat he had 
been obliged to vote against the draft rcso: ution as a 
whole in order to mar k his delegation's objertion to the 
improper methods proposed in paragraph : (c). H is 
delegation approved of the proced ure propc sed in the 
remainder of the draft resolution, but regre- ted that it 
had been d<'cidcd, in a discussion which had heen other
wise harwonious, to press for the inclusion cf an otiose 
paragraph, in the face of strong opposition, <.nd thus to 
prevent the possible unanimous adoption o f a proce
dural draft resolution. It was also re~rettable that the 
constructive proposal of the Egyptian and Lebanese 
delegations (A/ C.3j l...429) had not been ad<·pted in its 
entirety. 
15. Mr . JUVIGNY (France) apprO\:ed of most of the 
provisions of the draft resolution, which set forth p re
cise terms of reference (or the T hird Commi1tec's work 
at the tenth session of the General A ssemblv and v:ould 
enable l\l ernber tales to do sound work m{ the basis of 
extensive documentation. Nevertheless, he had been 
obliged to vote against the draft resolution as a whole 
because para,.,<Ttaph I (c ) had been included. Extension 
of the Ge-neral Ao;~embly's invitation to all oq:anizations 
would result in a wdter of irrelevant communications 

and implied disparagement of the non-governmental 
organizations in cc n ultative status, apparently because 
Sollie oi them held views at variance with those o£ the 
majority of the T hird Committee. Moreover, the Secre
~riat had "? m~ans of determin ing whether or not a ny 
gwen orgamzauon was concerned with the promotion 
of human rights. I n the confusion of the d ebate on the 
pa ragraph, no mention had been made of Article 71 of 
the Charter, which dealt with the competence of the 
Economic and Social Council and the procedure of con
sultation. Those issues, as· well as the issues raised by 
Article 2, paragraJ= h 7, had bet:u ignored. 

16. The reference to organizations in Non-Self-Gov
erning and Trust Territories was discriminatory and 
could serve no useful purpose. [t was evident from the 
st~1tcments !Y"ade in many U nited Nations organs by the 
r epresentatives of non-governmental organizations in 
consultative stat us that they were perfectly capable of 
expressing publi<: opinion on matters relating to human 
rights, and t he figures given by the Secretariat ( 583rd 
meeting) on the brilnches of those organizations in Non
Self-Governing and Trust Terr itories amply proved 
that .the. T er ritor ies' :vi~ws. wer e not ignored. In many 
T ernton cs whe re CIVIC h fe was developed, opinion 
could be expressed .at least as fu lly and freely as in some 
sovereign States. 

17. :lv~r. H O<?D (Australia) said that, although his 
delegation constderc:d most of the provisions of the draft 
resolution to be useful and necessary, he had been 
obliged to vote a gainst i t in order to r ecord disapproval 
of paragraph 1 ( c) , which distorted the functions of the 
U nited lations with regard to the d issemination of 
information. The correct procedure, which the Egyptian 
and Lebanese representatives had had in mind when 
submitting their amendment, was well illustrated by the 
fact that over two hundred representatives of non-gov
ernmental organizar.ions were attending a special con
ference on United Nations information convened by 
the Deparunent of Public Information of the Secre
tar iat. 
18. T he A ustralian delegation took exception to the 
gratuitou~ refercnc~ lo Non-Self-Governing and T rust 
Territor ies, which introduced an inappropriate poli tical 
flavour in to the draft resolution. He hoped that delega
tions wo11ld reconsider the matter while there was still 
t ime. 

19. Mr. TUNC~L (Turkey) ex plained that he had 
abstained from voting on the draft resolution as a whole 
and had voted a gainst paragraph 1 (c) because, in the 
firs t place, Govcmments should now consider the draft 
co,·enants in the light of their national legislation. Sec
ondly, the drafts as t hey stood constituted only a basis 
for United N ations work, a nd to stimulat e public in
terest in them al t'11at stage would lead to confusion. 
Finally, the reference to unspecmed non-governmental 
organizations was dangerous: the provisions on consul
tation in Article 71 of the U nited Nations Charter 
should not be ignored. The Secretary-Gener al had to 
abide by those p rovisions nnd could address h is invita
tion only to t he national organizations oi the Member 
St:~ trs which h:1d voted for tl:e dra ft resolution. 

20. 1\'lr. AZKOUL (Lebanon ) said that he had voted 
against paragr;~ph l (c), although he considered that 
p ublic interest in the covenants should be stimulated at 
the current stage a nd tha l public opinion throughout 
the world, including- the Non-Self-Governing and T rust 
Territories, should be informed on the subject. The best 
way o f informing public opinion, however, was to follow 



586tlt mceting-17 November 1951, 223 

the normal procedure o[ appealing to the non-govern
mental organizations in consultative status and using 
the services of the Department of Public J nformation. 
An invitation to unidentified non-governmental organi
zations, irrespeci1ve of whether they were legally or 
illegally established, to stimulate public opinion by 
means which might even be illegal and contrary to the 
Charter of the United Nations was quite vain and could 
be dangerous. Nevertheless, the adoption of paragraph 
1 (c) had not prevented him from voting for the draft 
resolution as a whole because its positive provisions 
were not nullified by that sub-paragraph. 

21. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) took exception 
to the view that the majority of the Committee had 
voted for the draft resolution without realizing its impli
cations. In the first place, the draft resolution reaffirmed 
the need to adopt the covenants in their final form as 
soon as possible. Secondly. the principle of universality 
was stressed bv the fact that the observations to be sub
mitted would not be limi:ed to those of Member States. 
Thirdly, the principle that public opinion should conti
nue to express itself freely on the subject was stressed. 
Fourthly, all non-governmental organizations concerned 
\\Tith the promotion of human rights were -invited to 
stimulate public interest in the covenants. Fifthly, that 
provision was extended to non-governmental organiza~ 
tions throughout the world. Sixthly, the draft covenants 
were to be given the widest possible publicity through 
Lnited ~ations information media. Finally, a positive 
step forward had been taken by deciding that the Third 
Committee should devote itself mainlv to the discussion 
of the draft covenants, with a view to their final adop
tion. He considered that those reasons more than justi
fied his vote lor the draft resolution. 

22. Mrs. AFNAN (Iraq) said that she had voted for 
the draft resolution as a whole and for paragraph 1 (c) 
because her delegation considered that the effectiveness 
of the covenants would depend largely on their univer
sality. Some of the peoples ol the Non-Sell-Governing 
and Trust Territories might be more advanced than 
those of countries which had lately acquired independ
ence, but the fact remained that they were not repre
~ented in the Vnited Nations. It 1vas inconceivable that 
they should not have an opportunity of voicing their 
opinions on human rights. 
23. :Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) objected to the 
Committee's being told that it had voted for a politi
cally-inspired draft resolution. The Otarter showed 
unequivocally that the, concept of the United Nations 
was universal, embracmg both :Member States and all 
peoples and nations, without any legal hair-splitting 
about their status. Paragraph 1 (c) seemed to have 
evoked the ire of the colonial Powers. He had voted for 
it, not with any evil intentions, but merely as an invita
tion to those Powers to popularize United Nations work 
on human rights among the peoples under their yoke, 
with whom the United Nations had no direct contact. 
He would have wished to support the Greek amendment 
(A/C.3/L.430 and Corr.l), as amended by the Afghan 
representative and others, but, since it had been re
jected, he had had no choice but to vote for operative 
paragraph 1 (c). 

24. Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) ex
plained that he had voted for the draft resolution as a 
whole despite his disagreement with some parts of it. 
The draft resolution had been essential once the Com
mittee had decided to do its work on the draft covenants 
in two stages; it provided a necessary link between 

them, The draft resolution set in motion I\tfember States, 
non-member States, the specialized agencies and the 
non-governmental organizations, including those in 
Non-Self-Governing and Trust Territories, Jn a proce
dure designed to link together the two stages, He would 
have preferred the inclusion of a provision keeping the 
compilation and preparation of the comments in the 
hands of a sub-committee of the Third Committee, bu(, 
despite that omission, believed the resolution to be 
usefuL 
25. Mr. KING (Liberia) explained that he had voted 
ior the draft resolution and did not think that a state
ment that the whole Committee had not known what it 
was doing when it had adopted the draft resolution 
would make for harmonious work. Any delegation could 
of course take issue with any other with which it dis
agreed; but to accuse the whole Committee was a direct 
reflection on it and betokened an undesirably doctrinaire 
spirit on the part of those who made such an accusation. 
26. Mr. JUVIGNY (France) replied that he had 
simply analysed operative paragraph I (c), which, in 
his opinion. was sadly deficient in precision. He had 
questkmed each of its objectionable clauses and had re~ 
ceived no reply. Accordingly, the Committee did not in 
iact know precisely what it had voted for. That was a 
quite objective observation. 
27. ~1r. NTJ:\EZ (Costa Rica) said that many of 
those who had voted against the draft resolution had 
contributed effectively to its drafting. Despite that, they 
had tried to use their explanations of vote to reopen 
the debate when they knew perfectly well that others 
could not do so. The Costa Rican draft resolution had 
been the result of compromises; it had not been drafted 
irresponsibly, No one had cast doubt on the sincerity of 
those who had voted against the draft resolution, and 
he had never for a moment anticipated that a paragraph 
designed to express the Committee's confidence in the 
Powers responsible for Non-Self-Governing Territories 
would be regarded by them as offensive. 

AGENDA ITEM 12 

Report of the Economic and Social Council (chap
ters IV and V) (A/2686, A/C.3/573) 

PROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE 
EcoNOMIC AND SoctAL CouNCIL 

28. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had 
dealt with chapter V, section I, and chapter IV, section 
V, of the report of the Economic and Social Council 
(A/2686) 1 The four agenda items still to be dealt with 
related to sections VI, VIII and XI of chapter V. It 
would therefore save time and eliminate double discus
sion if all those sections were omitted from the Commit
tee's discussion of the report. 

29. Mr. COA TON (Union of South Africa) said that 
he had hoped to make a speech on the report which 
would refer to chapters IV and V as a whole. He could 
not agree that the discussion of the report should ex
clude the sections specified by the Otairman. 

30. Mrs. LORD (United States of America) recalled 
that the Saudi Arabian representative had suggested 
(544th meeting) that there should lie a general debate 
on chapters IV and V of the report. That seemed a 
useful idea, provided that discussion was limited to the 
draft resolutions to be proposed in the Committee. 

1 Official Records of the General Assembly~ Ns'nth Session, 
Supp/e""'nl No. 3. 



224 General Ass.,mbly-Nilllh Seaaion-Tbird f'..omminec 

31. Mr. SA KSI N (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) hoped that there would not be a pro:edural dis
cussion on every item of the agenda. T he U nited States 
suggestion was not in line with the ComtHittee's pre
vious decision (A/C.3/ L.401/Rev.1), wbic:1 should be 
followed. 

GENERAL DEBATE 

32. Miss DE V INK (Netherlands) said that she 
would confine her statement on the report 10 the prol>
lem of social development. E conomic devel•>pment bad 
to be accompanied by social and cultural dev~lopment to 
ensure the social adaptation of its beneficiaries. Expan
sion of industry especially led to immense ;;ocial prol>
lems entailing the danger of social disintegration. Not 
only was the individ1ml often faced with problems of 
adaptation to industrial l ife, but his family a11d relatives, 
especially the invalid and the aged, might well be 
dep rived of the protection afforded by the traditional 
family or tribal organization. 
33. The problem o( urbanir.ation of the rtral popula
tion as a result of industrialization was well l:nown. The 
N elherbnds had undergone a gradual proce:;s of indus
trialization, but experience there had show:1 that con
stant attention had to be given to the socid problems 
arising out of economic development, and :hat it was 
better to p revent rather than lo remedy their evil effects. 
Thus, it appeared that in many cases in the under
developed countries it would be necessary t• > begin the 
process of social development before introdu:ing exten
si vc measures of industrialization, assuming that the 
purpose of such industrialization was to benefit human
ity as well as to secure reasonable returns. 
34. It was clear from the Secretary-General's report 
(A/2663 ) 2 that Lhose ideas had been taken into con
sideration. There was to be a special inve~tigation of 
social obstacles to, and the social impact of, industriali
u ltion. T he Netherlands delegation hoped that the sur
vey, though mainly concerned with general problems, 
would point out the need for detailed study o:: particular 
problems. L iving conditions were largely dekrmined by 
religious, social and cultural factors, varying 'rom coun
try to country and from district to distrio:t, and no 
attempt should be made to lay down a general pattern 
for each individual case. The investigations would have 
to deal spccif1cally with the ~roblems of youf1, the aged 
and the handicapped, with mdustrial organi1:ation and 
credit, and with crime. 
35. In view of the limited means availal:le for the 
social programme, it would be fortuna te if the publica
tion in 1955 of the international survey of programmes 
of social development made some of the detai:ed investi
gations unnecessary by supplying the requind data. 

36. The Secretary-General's idea of calli ng upon uni
versities and non-governmental' organization> to assist 
in research work was welcome. The idea mig.1t usefully 
be ex tended by enlisting the help of universities in the 
countries where there were special problems Not only 
would their staffs a nd shtdents have a more intimate 
knowledge of their own problems, but their interest in 
their country's p rogress would be stimulated. '\dditional 
help could be obtained from foreign univet sities and 
research institutions and £rom the non-go, ernmental 
organizations. 
37. The fusion of the Department of Econor:1ic Affairs 
and the Department of Social Affairs of the ~ ;ecretariat 
into a single department would mean a gain in efficiency, 

'ibid., S upplement No.1. 

particular! y by fadlitating co-ordinated research, but 
there was a danger that social problems might be ap
proached from an economic point of view. It should be 
remembered that ~.oc ial projects had an aim in them
selves, that of assi!otance to people in distress, and they 
should continue even if they could not be linked to eco
nomic projects. T he general policy should be flexible 
enough to permit that. 
38. Although there had been steady progress in social 
development,. ther~ were still a number of problems to 
be solved. Ftrst, 1t appeared from the various reports 
and from Gene~al Assembly resolution 732 (VIII) that 
there was a senous shortage of auxiliary social worker s, 
to the extent that some projects could not be carried 
through. It would be necessary to increase the number 
of local t~aining ~ourses, to improve the training p ro
grammes m the hght o f experience and to extend the 
~r~od .of trainiog for a~xiliary workers. U ndue spe
ctahzatt~m should be avotded; workers who failed to 
~ope wrth complex: problems in the field because of 
111adequate or over-specialized training would become 
frustrated and iJneflicicnt. W orkers skilled in a particu
lar field should of course be employed in that field if 
local needs so r equired, but they should also have a 
gen~ral underst::>-ndir~g. of related problems, and to 
achteve that, thetr trammg should be on a broader basis. 
The status of the various categories of social workers 
should be defined Ly law. 
39. Secondly, some thought should be devoted to the 
pro~lem of ens_uring that social work, once begun in a 
particular locah ty , '~ould contin':'e a fter the experts had 
departed by arrangmg f~r continued financial support 
~rom goverrtm~nt a nd pr1vate sources and by organiz
ang the work tn su1;h a way that it would not collapse 
for la~ of lead:rshtp and. taltnt .. It might be useful to 
co-ordinate particula r prOJects wtth other social acti\;
ties at the local and national level. 
40. Thirdly, there was the problem of social insurance 
its nature and ~ope, its legal basis, its financial re~ 
sources and aclmanistrative organization. 
41. Fi~ally, co-oroination of policies and programmes 
at the htghest le.v<:l, a problem tl_1at was being consid
ered by the Admtmstrahve Commxttee on Co-ordination 
was of the hig hest importance. There was an u rgent 
n.ee? for grca~er intr.:gration of ~he activities of the spe
cJahzed agcnctes and o f the U mted Nations subject to 
structural limitations. ' 
42. Those p roblems were highly technical and seemed 
to call for ~tud:( by ~d .hoc working groups of experts 
of the .S.ocral Comrmsswn. The q uestion whether the 
CO?lJ.?OStbon and the numbet of the sessions o f the Com
mtsstot~ had to be .'hanged ~ad been discussed by the 
Commtttec at the etghth scsston of the General Assem
bly, but the Economic and S<lcial Council had subse
que~tly dccide.d ?gainst changing the composition of the 
Soe~al ~mn~tSSJOn. She '':as prepared to agree with 
that decaston tf ad Jwc workang groups were established. 
There was no need, however, for the working groups 
to be made up of members of that Commjssion and 
they should still be established with a membership of 
technical experts. 
43. It appeared fr<>m the statement of the Director
General of the T ed nical Assistance Administration at 
the 458th meeting r·f the Fif th Committee that funds 
for technical ass~stance were far from adequate to meet 
request~ for asststallc:e. ft would be regrettable if tbe 
prol?ort10ns of f und~ allotted to economic and to social 
proJects were to be weighted still fu rther on the side 



586th meeting-17 November 1954 225 

of economic assistance, so that only the funds made 
available by General Assembly resolution 418 (V) 
could, in practice, be used for social purposes. The 
funds available under resolution 418 (V) amounted in 
the regular budget to $768,SOO, while the amount avail
able for the Expanded Programme of Technical Assist
ance, which was mainly concerned with economic devel
opment, was about $20 million. The Netherlands dele
gation would therefore be grateful if the Secretary
General's representative would say how much of the 
funds of the Expanded Programme had been devoted 
to social projects in recent years and how much would 
be available for such projects in the near future. 
44. Mrs. FOMINA (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that the Charter of the United Nations 
placed upon the Economic and Social Council special 
responsibilities for social matters. She would accord
ingly concentrate on that general responsibility and 
would deal with the specific subjects presented as sepa
rate items in due course. 
4S. At previous sessions of the General Assembly the 
USSR delegation had repeatedly pointed out that the 
Economic and Social Council, despite some meritorious 
action, had been remiss in dealing with such important 
subjects as social security, public health, equal access to 
medical services and the improvement of social condi
tions in Non-Self-Governing Territories. Some delega
tions had gone out of their way to divert attention from 
the problems before them by adducing unfounded alle
gations, as had occurred with the item on freedom of 
information at the Council's seventeenth session. The 
Council had shown a lack of purposefulness and had 
tended to deal only with secondary matters. During the 
past year, however, the Council had made some effort 
to remedy its omissions, especially with regard to its 
organization and operation, and, in particular, to the 
reduction of documentation and the discontinuation of 
the Fiscal Commission. 
46. In connexion with the Council's report (A/2686) 
itself, she wished to remind the Committee that many 
delegations had pointed out during the general debate 
on the draft covenants on human rights how wrong the 
Council had been at its eighteenth session in returning 
to the Commission on Human Rights the recommenda
tions concerning international respect for the right of 
peoples and nations to self-determination. The USSR 
delegation had opposed that action in the Council and 
had upheld the recommendations at the Commission's 
tenth session. 
47. An e5sential point had arisen in connexion with 
chapter VIII of the report, concerning consultative 
arrangements with non-governmental organizations. 
48. Mr. ATTLEE (United Kingdom), speaking on a 
point of order, observed that the Committee \vas dis-

Printed in U.S.A. 

cussing only chapters IV and V of the Council's report; 
the General Committee had allocated chapter VIII to 
the plenary meeting of the General Assembly. 
49. The CHAIRMAN referred to the statement made 
by the USSR representative at the S44th meeting (para. 
SO). That representative had stipulated that, in con
nexion with chapters IV and V, the Committee might 
be called upon to consider questions which related more 
or less directly to the matter under discussion, but which 
were dealt with in other chapters of the report and 
were not expressly referred to in the agenda. For ex
ample, he had continued, that was the case with the 
question of the organization and operation of the Coun
cil and its commissions and the activities of non-govern
mental organizations. He had stated that it should be 
clearly understood that aqy representative would be 
free to speak on those problems in so far as they related 
to social matters or to human rights. No delegation had 
raised any objection to that statement. 

SO. Mrs. LORD (United States of America), speak
ing on a point of order, said that the General Commit
tee had allocated chapters IV and V to the Third Com
mittee, while chapters I, VI, VII and VIII had been 
allocated to the plenary meeting. Under rule 99 of the 
rules of procedure, Committees might not introduce new 
items on their own initiative. She could not accept the 
Chairman's interpretation and appealed against it under 
rule 114 of the rules of procedure. 

51. After a procedural discussion in which Mr. ROD
RIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay), Mr. AZKOUL 
(Lebanon), Mr. ATTLEE (United Kingdom), Mr. 
SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr. 
HOOD (Australia) and Mr. BAROODY (Saudi 
Arabia) took part, Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) 
pointed out that the Chairman had not in fact made any 
ruling but had simply referred to a statement made at 
the 544th meeting. The Committee did not yet know 
what the USSR representative was going to say. She 
might be allowed to proceed, and then, if her statement 
was out of order, the Chairman could rule accordingly. 

52. Mrs. LORD (United States of America) said that 
she had thought that the USSR representative was in
tending to deal with the substance of chapter VIII, 
which should properly be discussed in the plenary meet
ing. The Chairman had asked representatives not to 
discuss anything that would be discussed elsewhere. 
Chapter VIII was not on the Third Committee's agenda, 
so that any discussion of its substance would be out of 
order. 
53. She moved for the adjournment of the meeting. 

The motion for adjournment was adopted by 13 votes 
to 5, with 23 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m. 

S-42051-December 1954--1,850 




